
 

      TOWN OF WESTBOROUGH 
    MASSACHUSETTS 
 
 
OFFICE OF THE PLANNING BOARD  

Forbes Municipal Building 
Tel. (508) 366-3055      45 West Main Street 
Brian Bush, Chairman       Westborough, MA 0158 
Jim Robbins, Town Planner 

 
TO:   Wendy Mickel, Town Clerk 
 
FROM:  Destiny Ashworth, Admin. Assistant 
 
DATE:  February 22, 2017 
      
The following is a schedule of regular meetings for the Westborough 
Planning Board for the 2017 calendar year.  Meetings are typically held 
every 1st and 3rd Tuesday at 7:00 p.m. at the Fire Department in their 
Conference Room at 42 Milk Street, Westborough, Massachusetts.  Please 
note: dates are subject to change. 
 

PLANNING BOARD  
MEETING DATES 

2017 
 

January 03  May 02  September 05 
January 17  May 16  September 19 
 
February 07  June 06  October 03 
February 21  June 20  October 17 
 
March 14       November 07 
March 28  July 18  November 21 
 
April  04  August   01  December 05 
April  18  August   15  December    19 
 

 


